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From: official information
Sent: Tuesday, 9 February 2021 10:56
To: official information; r
Subject: FW: LGOIMA 21028 - Response -  - Financial information on borrowing by 

HCC
Attachments: Debt Report Jan 2021.xlsx

Kia ora  

I refer to your information request below, Hamilton City Council is able to provide the following response. 

You will find our 31 January 2021 debt report attached. As requested, this report reflects: 

 Total council borrowings as at 31 January 2021

 Maturity dates

 Interest payment

You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision. Information about 
how to make a complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802 602. 

Kind regards,  
Michelle 
Official Information Team 

Email: officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz 

From: official information  
Sent: Friday, 29 January 2021 2:40 PM 
To: official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz>;  
Subject: LGOIMA 21028 - Acknowledgement -  - Financial information on borrowing by HCC 

Kia ora 

I write to acknowledge your information request of 27 January 2021 as below. 

Please be advised that your request has been passed on to the relevant team within Council and you will be informed of 
the outcome.  

The Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987 requires that we advise you of our decision on 
whether the Council will provide the requested information or not “as soon as reasonably practicable”, and no later 
than 20 working days after the day we received your request. We will respond to you no later than 25 February 2021. 

Kind regards, Michelle 
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To: "info@hcc.govt.nz" <info@hcc.govt.nz>  
Subject: HCC Website - Request for information ref: HCC-RFI-210126-92VG2-1ADA  

HCC Website - Request for Information 
 
Reference: HCC-RFI-210126-92VG2-1ADA 
Attachment: not supplied 
 
Contact title:  
Contact first name:  
Contact last name:  
Organisation:  
Preferred contact method: Email 
Email address:  
Phone number: (  
 
Request message 
Good afternoon. 
 
I am seeking information about repayment of funds borrowed by the Hamilton City Council. Is there a schedule of such 
loans showing the current unpaid capital value, plus the next annual payment amounts of principal and interest? Maturity 
dates for each loan would also be of value. 
 
I have been unable to locate such a document in the latest 10 year plan papers. This may be because of my lack of 
knowledge of the structure of the 10 year plan. However I would appreciate if a copy of the schedule could be sent to me 
electronically, or some instructions how I may retrieve it from existing website information. 
 
Regards  




